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	Mott MacDonald
St Vincent Plaza

319 St Vincent Street

Glasgow

G2 5LD

Via Bravo
	Highways England

2nd Floor

Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Bristol 

BS1 6HA




	
	10th December 2018



Dear Sirs
TMTii14 Urban Traffic Management and Control (UTMC)
I am directed by Highways England Company Limited to inform you that your Offer dated 2nd November 2018 for carrying out the above named contract, is accepted in respect of your proposals for completion in accordance with the Terms and Conditions of the Contract.

This letter, your tender and the documents listed below (in no order of precedence) form a binding contract between Highways England Company Ltd and yourselves: 
1. Call off Agreement comprising 

· Annex A – Form of Agreement

· Annex B – Conditions of Contract - NEC3 Term Service
· Annex C - Contract Data Part 1 and 2

· Annex D - Z Clauses 

· Annex E – Service Information v2, Schedules and UTMC Compliance Matrix  
· remaining Call-Off Agreement Annexes

2. The completed Price List v3

3. Tender Q & A Issued on the 31st October 2018

4. Mott MacDonald’s completed responses on Bravo on the 2nd November 2018 to:
· Anti-Collusion Certificate Question Section 

· Fair Payment Charter Question Section 

· Anti-Bribery Code of Conduct Section

· Anti-Fraud Code of Conduct Question Section 

· Quotation declarations Question Section 

5. Tender Clarification Reponses to Questions:

· TC1 – 12th, 13th & 15th November 2018
· TC2 – 16th November 2018

· TC3 -  21st November 2018

· TC4 – 23rd November 2018

together with this letter forms a binding contract between yourselves Highways England.

The initial contract value is £740,045.31. The maximum Contract limit is up to £2,750,000.00. This letter does not constitute any commitment to spend £2,750,000.00 prior to the Completion Date. Any additional requirements will be executed in accordance with the Call Off Agreement. 
The operative period of the contract will be 3 years plus four additional years in 2 year increment extension options (subject to Highways England operational needs and Supplier performance). 

I am enclosing two copies of an Agreement by Deed for carrying out this contract. Please seal or sign under hand, both copies of the Deed and return both copies to me by 21st December 2018. We will then apply the Highways England’s common seal and return one copy for your retention. (Please note: A Deed executed under hand must be signed by two directors or by one director and the company secretary; if executed by seal, please arrange authentication by a Director and the Company Secretary or by two Directors).
You acknowledge that any documents and information submitted by you as part of your Tender or for validation purposes, represent your proposals for meeting Highways England’s requirements, but do not in any way override or modify those requirements. You will remain liable to comply with all the obligations set out in the documents forming part of the Contract. You will not be relieved from compliance with these obligations by any:

a) Validation, due diligence or sustainability check carried out by Highways England on any part of your Tender;

b) Evidence, assumptions or other information provided by you with your Tender or for the purposes set out in paragraph a) above; or

c) Clarification requested by Highways England and provided by you (whether orally or in writing) as part of the assessment process.

Please treat the contents of this letter as strictly confidential until Highways England makes a public announcement. I should also remind you at this time, of the requirements of paragraph 9 of the (RfQ) Instructions for Tenderers, as they relate to Confidentiality. In the light of recent cases where there has been press reporting in advance of contract award or announcement it is especially important that these conditions are adhered to and that full confidentiality is maintained.

Yours Faithfully 
Registered Office: Highways England Company Limited, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4LZ

Registered in England and Wales No. 9346363


